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David W. Kesselman (SBN 203838) 
dkesselman@kbslaw.com 
Amy T. Brantly (SBN 210893) 
abrantly@kbslaw.com 
KESSELMAN BRANTLY STOCKINGER LLP 
1230 Rosecrans Ave., Suite 690 
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
Telephone: (310) 307-4555 
Facsimile: (310) 307-4570 

Attorneys for Defendant 
ZA Central Registry, NPC 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 
 
DOTCONNECT AFRICA TRUST, a 
Mauritius Charitable Trust,           

Plaintiff, 
v. 

 
INTERNET CORPORATION FOR 
ASSIGNED NAMES AND 
NUMBERS, a California non-profit 
public benefit corporation; ZA 
CENTRAL REGISTRY, a South 
African non-profit corporation, 

Defendants. 

 Case No. CV 16-00862-RGK-JC 
 
STIPULATION REGARDING 
TIME FOR DEFENDANT ZA 
CENTRAL REGISTRY TO FILE 
ITS RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF’S 
FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT 
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 Plaintiff DotConnectAfrica Trust (“DCA”) and Defendant ZA Central 

Registry, NPC (“ZA Central Registry”), by and through their counsel, hereby 

stipulate as follows: 

 WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, DCA served the operative First Amended 

Complaint on ZA Central Registry at its headquarters in South Africa; 

 WHEREAS, ZA Central Registry’s response to the First Amended 

Complaint is due on April 12, 2016; 

 WHEREAS, ZA Central Registry intends to challenge, among other things, 

this Court’s personal jurisdiction over ZA Central Registry (and in filing this 

stipulation ZA Central Registry expressly reserves the right to make this challenge 

and does not consent to jurisdiction); 

 WHEREAS, counsel for ZA Central Registry requested, and counsel for 

DCA does not object, to an extension of two (2) additional weeks to file a 

response to the First Amended Complaint; 

 WHEREAS, ZA Central Registry makes this request in good faith so that it 

has sufficient time to address jurisdictional and other issues raised by the First 

Amended Complaint; 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 
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 IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by DCA and ZA Central 

Registry, subject to this Court’s approval, that the deadline for ZA Central 

Registry to file its response to the First Amended Complaint shall be extended to 

April 26, 2016.  SO STIPULATED. 

 

DATED:  April 1, 2016  Respectfully submitted, 

     KESSELMAN BRANTLY STOCKINGER LLP 

By:    /s/ David W. Kesselman   
      David W. Kesselman    
     Attorneys for Defendant ZA Central Registry, NPC 
 
 

DATED:    April 1, 2016 BROWN NERI & SMITH LLP 

By:    /s/ Sara C. Colón    
      Sara C. Colón 
     Attorneys for Plaintiff DotConnectAfrica Trust 
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